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Hi, Jae; thank you for your email.  I have provided answers to your questions below:
 

1. The EIRP and EIRP density for 5850-6425 36M0F8F RC2C are 87.9 dBW and 50.6 dBW/4 kHz, respectively.
 

2. The emission designators for 3625-4200 MHz RC2C should match the emission designators listed for 5850-6425 MHz RC2C.
 

3. Please replace the points of communication with “Permitted List.”
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or if we can provide you with any additional information.  Thank you.
 
Best regards,
Dan Brooks

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Date: June 17, 2020 at 9:12:42 AM EDT
To: "Hindin, Jennifer" <JHindin@wiley.law>
Subject: SES-MOD-20181017-03667; call sign: KA444

﻿
Hi Jennifer,
 
I hope all is well with you and your family.
 
Please take a look below and provide the following info:

1. EIRP and EIRP density for 5850-6425 MHz 36M0F8F RC2C
2. Emission for 3625-4200 MHz RC2C
3. Some PntComms are either retired or replaced.  Please verify PntComm.

 
Thanks and have a great day.
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D) Points of Communications
‘The following stations located in the Satellite orbits consistent with Sections B and C of this Entry:

1) 1t0 INTELSAT AOR @ 3420 EL. satellite of the INTELSAT system (U.S -ficensed)
2)1to INTELSAT AOR @ 335.5 E Lisatellte of the INTELSAT system (U.S -ficensed)

3)1t0 INTELSAT AOR @ 3255 EL. satellite of the INTELSAT system (U.S-ficensed)

4)1to INTELSAT AOR @ 307.0 EL. satellite of the INTELSAT system (U.S-ficensed)

)10 INTELSAT AOR @ 3285 EL. satellite of the INTELSAT system (U.S-ficensed)

6)1to INTELSAT 805 (S2404) @ 3045 EL. (US-ficensed)

7)1to INTELSAT AOR @ 3305 EL. satellite of the INTELSAT system (U.S -ficensed)

)10 INTELSAT AOR @ 3195 EL. satellite of the INTELSAT system (U.S-ficensed)

9)1to INTELSAT AOR (S2411) @ 3325 EL. satellite of the INTELSAT system (U.S-ficensed)
10)1 to INTELSAT AOR @ 310.0 EL. satellte of the INTELSAT system (US-ficensed)
11)1to INTELSAT AOR @ 338.7EL. (US-ficensed)
12)1 to New Skies Satellite, N'V. 806 @ 3195 EL. (Netherlands-icensed)Moved to 475° WL ]
13)1to INTELSAT AOR @ 3286 EL. satellte of the INTELSAT system (U.S-ficensed)
14) 1 to New Skies Satellite, N'V. 5 (formerly NSS-803) @ 338 SEL./ 177.0 WL (Netherands licensed) (Non-US licensed)

15) 1 to Permitted Space Station List





 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
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